

+91 9125644442
mansirail809@gmail.com
behance.net/mansiraidesigns
linkedin.com/in/mansiraidesigns

# **ABOUT ME**

I am a Communication Designer with an experience of 4 years chasing my passion for design. I've worked as Graphic & Website Designer across a diverse range of industries and sectors. As a experienced freelancer, I excel in client interaction and am adept at client-facing. In my previous & present roles, I've gained valuable experience working with clients from both the United States and Australia, providing me with extensive international work exposure.

# **EXPERIENCE**

#### **Gallagher & Mohan**

Graphic Designer Jan 2023 - Present

#### **Accurate IT Solutions**

UI/UX Designer Dec 2021 - Jan 2022

#### **Tech IT Services Australia**

Graphic Designer
June- July 2021

#### All India Legal Forum

Graphic Board Member Oct 2020 - Feb 2021

### Girl for Girl X Girl Up

Website Designer Oct 2020

### **WTF Digital**

Graphic Design Intern Aug- Sept 2020

# **SKILLS**

Graphic Design Website Design Design Research

Branding & Identity Design Creative Direction Publication Design

# **TOOLS**

Adobe Indesign Adobe Illustrator Figma Microsoft Powerpoint

## **EDUCATION**

### The Design Village, Noida

M.Des in Communication Design 2023- Present

#### Nirma University, Ahmedabad

B.Des in Communication Design 2019- 2023